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Mr. A. L. Porter

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2080
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf 0il Corporation requests your administrative approval for a 332.64
acre non-standard proration unit in the Jalmat Gas pool, covering the N/2 of Section
2, 23-5, 36-E, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated simultaneously to our J. F.
Janda (NCT-I) well No. 1, located 1650' FNL & 990' FEL and well No. 2, located 990°'
FN & WL, both in section 2, 23-S, 36-E.

In support of this application the following facts are submitted:

1. Well No. 1 is a Jalmat Gas well with a 166.78 acre non-standard proration unit
(NSP-506) covering the NE/4 of said section.

2. Well No. 2 is a Jalmat Gas well with a 165.86 acre non-standard proration comp-
rising the NW/4 of section 2, (NSP-505).

3. There are no other wells producing from the Jalmat zone in the N/2 of this section.
4. The attached plat shows the proposed unit outlined in red.
5. All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.
Your early consideration will be appreciated.
Yours ttuly, /
(/[" A, Q\
C. D. BORLAND
lwd:
att'd
cc: All offset operators

NMOCC, Hobbs, New Mexico
J. L. Pike, Midland, Texas
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